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Duchek, Michael

From: Stollfus, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Pulda, Matt; Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1979/P4
Michael,

Can you have a Senate version jacketed as well?
Thanks,

Zach Stollfus

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Stollfus, Zachary <Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1979/P4

Hi, Mike,
Thanks for your work on this! We're ready for the jacket.

Matt

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:01 PM

To: Rep.Larson <Rep.Larson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1979/P4

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1979/P4.
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, AN ACT to create 440.26 (3g) of the statutes; relating to: continuing education

requirements for private detectives and granting rule-~making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires an individual who holds a private detective license issued by
the Department of Safety and Professional Services (DSPS), at the time that he or
she applies for a renewal of his or her license, to submit evidence satisfactory to DSPS
that he or she has completed at least 7.5 hours of continuing education in each of the
one—year periods within the last licensure period in courses that satisfy standards
established by DSPS by rule, except that the requirement does not apply with respect
to an initial renewal of a private detective license. The bill requires DSPS to
promulgate rules establishing standards for continuing education courses required
under the bill, which must require that courses contribute to the applicant’s
professional competence as a private detective. DSPS may identify sponsors of
continuing education programs that have the presumption of satisfying those
standards, and may conduct audits of licensees for assessing compliance with the
continuing education requirements under the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1. 440.26 (3g) of the statutes is created to read:

440.26 (3g) CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DETECTIVES. (a)
An individual who holds a private detective license shall, at the time that he or she
applies for a renewal of his or her vlicense, submit evidence satisfactory to the
department that he or she has completed at least 7.5 hours of continuing education
in each of the one-year periods within the 2-year licensure period prior to the
renewal date in courses that satisfy the standards established by the department
under par. (b). The requirement under this paragraph does not apply to an applicant
for renewal of a license that expires on the first renewal date after the date on which
the department initially granted the license.

(b) The department shall promﬁlgate rules establishing standards for
continuing education courses required under this subsection, which shall require
that courses contribute to the applicant’s professional competence as a private
detective. The department may identify sponsors of continuing education programs
that have the presumption of satisfying the standards established under this
paragraph.

(¢) The department may conduct audits of licensees for assessing compliance
with the continuing education requirements under this subsection.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a renewal of a license for the September 1, 2018,
renewal date.

SECTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on September 2, 2016, or on the day after publication,
whichever is later.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Stollfus, Zachary

Cc: LRB.Legal

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1979/P4

Yes. You should have gotten an email with a button to click to jacket, but by this message | will ask our staff to
do that right away.

-Mike

From: Stollfus, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1979/P4

Michael,
I received a copy of LRB-3950 from your office, But may | have LRB-3950 Jacketed for the Senate?
Thanks,

Zach Stollfus
Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511

From: Stolifus, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:54 PM )

To: Pulda, Matt <Matt.Pulda@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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
Cc: Stollfus, Zachary <Zachary.Stollifus@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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



